

Georgina Morgan-Denn

Subject: FW: ExternalPSPO Notices
Importance: High

From:
Sent: 22 September 2025 18:38
To: Debbie Greenough >
Subject: ExternalPSPO Notices
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Swindon Borough Council have been successful with gaining a Public Space Protection Order to curb Car Meets throughout all of Swindon Borough.

We have a selection signs that are required to be placed throughout the Borough, to ensure the local community and those coming into Swindon are aware of the Order.

To ensure the signage are in obvious and clear positioning, we would like to know if you would be willing to have the metal notices attached to the Parish Council Boundary Signs, or if you have any other suggestions to where they can be placed?

I welcome your thoughts and advice regarding this, and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Debbie

Debbie Greenough

Community Safety Development Manager

Community Safety Team
Prevention and Communities
Swindon Borough Council